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June 12, 2014

Mayor Vanessa Fleisch

Council Member Eric Imker
Council Member Mike King
Council Member Kim Learnard
Council Member Terry Ernst
151 Willowbend Road
Peachtree City, Georgia 30269

Re:  Lake Peachtree :
Dear Mayor Fleisch and Council Members:

Thank you for your June 6, 2014 letter to the Fayette County Board of Commissioners concerning Lake
‘eachtree. I understand the County Administrator, Mr. Steve Rapson, has been keeping you updated with the
available information surrounding the issues with Lake Peachtree. The County continues to keep that open line
of communication with Peachtree City so that information is available to all parties concerned. As of the last
update from Mr. Rapson, nothing further has been received from the State, and the project timeline as set out in
the June 2, 2014 email remains on track concerning the spillway and refilling of Lake Peachtree.

The solution for Lake Peachtree will be driven by a number of factors. Fayette County agrees that it will
require input from Peachtree City to arrive at a solution which is satisfactory to all concerned. Fayette County
intends to honor its agreement with Peachtree City as set out by the original 1966 Agreement which has been
modified several times since then. Rather than offering an interpretation of what the County intends to do, I
will simply assert that the documents speak for themselves and we will be guided accordingly.

Additionally, the County is moving forward with all deliberate speed to adequately address the dredging
issue. The collaborative efforts between the County and the City, tempered by the information from the State,
will produce the best solution for Lake Peachtree.

Yours very truly,

AT

Steve Brown, Chairman
Fayette County Board of Commissioners

Cc:  Mr. Jim Pennington, City Manager
Mr. Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Fayette County Board of Commissioners



